# **TWIN RIVERS PARISH COUNCIL**

# MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT OUSEFLEET VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY 12 MARCH 2019 AT 7.30 P.M.

Public Forum 7.30-7.45. One member of the public. No issues raised.

,

Present C Royston (Chair), A Scrimgeour, A Wallace, S Woodcock, J Woodcock and J Spurgeon.

Apologies for absence. Ward Councillor J Barrett and C Fox.

#### Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 5 February 2019 had previously been circulated and were signed as a true and accurate record.

**Co-option of new parish councillors.** No co-options are required as within 6 months of the May 2019 elections.

#### **Declarations of Interest.**

Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared. Village Hall Committee Non-Pecuniary C Royston, S Woodcock and J Woodcock. Cow Lane Committee Non-Pecuniary C Royston, S Woodcock and J Woodcock.

#### **Financial Matters**

Bank balance £6131.41

Includes £1000 ERYC grant for lease amendments on the hall. Second account £6463.87

Cheques N Ingleton Working from Home, one month £6. N Ingleton wages. Confidential. HMRC £60.20.

Invoice for 2018-2019 Ousefleet Village Hall. £150.00

ERYC inflation increase in lease payment. To be advised backdated to January 2018.

RNS Stationery, paper, cartridge, leaflet printing £91.26

N Ingleton advance postage £27.84. Postage unclaimed £1.77.

#### **ONGOING ISSUES**

Ousefleet Community Hall. Report from the OVHC committee. The oil has been delivered. Bingos will recommence on the 14 March 2019 every 2 weeks. An Easter disco is planned, and quizzes are to be arranged in the future to add to the continual fund raising. Everyone visiting the hall is asked to contribute to the funding pot by filling a small jam jar with loose change. The outside needs tidying up and possibly a bench sited at the bottom of the field, the hall committee will continue with this work. Thanks, have been expressed for the parish councillor's involvement. It is hoped plastic bottles can be reused and filled with dog poo bags to keep the outside of the hall environment clean.

Symes Bains Broomer letter has been passed to the management committee who have to follow the Solicitors guidance. The Public meeting was advertised in the Goole Times and minutes were prepared when it was held on the  $14^{th}$  February. Grant of £1000 received. The clerk was given the minutes of the committee meeting to send to the solicitor to draw up the amendments.

Parish Council allotment. The rent to June 2018 has been paid but no signed lease has been returned. Nothing has been heard from the tenant. The clerk was asked to write a letter making clear the land has to be vacated, no signed lease is current.

The dog bin at Adlingfleet has now been sited to be paid for by the parish council.

#### **PLANNING**

None.

#### **COUNCILLOR ISSUES**

Community Plan. Swinefleet needed further details so the Twin Rivers parish council have

submitted its bid as Twin Rivers parish council only. HWRCC are aware of our bid and the

outcome is awaited.

Playground. Agreed the Clerk would purchase two signs for placement in the playground. Any playground repairs will be undertaken in better weather. The annual inspection will take place in May.

Ramp at the hall. Work has been completed by ERYC to make the area safe for hall users. Further lighting will be looked at by the hall committee.

Bridleways and footpaths. ERYC have replied and provided a detailed map of the areas ERYC maintain and those which the environment agency maintains. Cllr Spurgeon and J Woodcock will look at the areas and see where any attention is needed. Justice hall lane is one area identified.

### **CORRESPONDENCE**

Planters for the villages. The wind farm grant submission has been made by Cllr Scrimgeour. The bid outcome is awaited. The clerk was asked to contact ERYC for the legislation concerning planters.

E\_Yard. Rospa advanced drivers and riders. This correspondence was noted.

## WARD COUNCILLORS REPORTS

None received.

### **ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA**

#### Date and place of the next meeting

9 April 2019. Annual parish meeting at 7pm.

Signed

Mrs C Royston Chair of the Council